CORVETTE CLUB OF IOWA

Monthly General Membership Meeting Minutes

August 20, 2024

Pizza Ranch Ankeny, 201 SE Oralabor Road Ankeny

1. The meeting was called to order by President Carrol McCracken at 6:56pm.

a. President's Report (Carrol McCracken)

- i. Paul Wyman's Celebration of Life is this weekend, see calendar for details. He was a very active member of the club and will be greatly missed.
- ii. Dues Committee met last month and the decision was made not to increase dues. Motion to approve no increase in dues. 1st Julie Pawlosky, 2nd Emeal Myles, Motion Approved.
- iii. Presented the officer nominations, will vote them into office at September meeting, nominees:
 - 1. President: Linda Hommer
 - 2. Vice-President: Janelle Ohmstede
 - 3. Treasurer: Nan Brittain
 - 4. Secretary: Heather Streeter
 - 5. Member at Large: Brian Sult
 - 6. Governor: Jay Hommer
- iv. Looking for someone to run the TP Round up if interested reach out to Carrol McCracken.
- v. New club banner has arrived, it will be used at CCI events, thanks to Mike Golightly for coordinating, it looks great and will be a great addition to the club.

b. Vice-President Report (Vacant) – Carrol covered

- i. With the Boat Cruise being cancelled this spring, Heather will work to get it rescheduled for this fall if anyone is interested in helping please reach out to Heather
- ii. Christmas Party will be held on Tuesday, December 17 at Briarwood Golf Club. Would like to have a committee to help plan the event. Please reach out to Heather Streeter if interested in helping.
- iii. Progressive Dinner event Sunday, October 13 looking for one more house to host in the Des Moines area. If interested please reach out to Laurie McCracken. Will have sign up at next General Meeting.

c. Secretary's Report (Heather Streeter)

i. July Minutes are on website. Motion to approve July Minutes; 1st – Pat Whalen; 2nd – Emeal Myles; Motion Approved.

d. Treasurer's Report (Alex Vlach)

- i. Approve July Treasurer's Report which is posted on the club's members only section of our website.
 - 1. Motion by Heather Streeter, second by Julie Pawlosky, motion carried; Approved.

e. Governor's Report (Jay Hommer) - Carrol covered

- i. Governor will provide quarterly financial reports from NCCC, will get at next Governor's meeting
- ii. NCCC is looking to reduce costs and increase revenue, if you have any ideas on how they can do either please reach out to Jay Hommer.

f. Competition Director's Report (Mark Cooper)

- i. The August Auto Cross event
 - 1. 14 Cars participated each day
 - 2. Made about \$370

- 3. Club participation was wonderful had lots of workers and many new faces
- 4. Had several new competitors from the club.
- ii. Next Auto Cross Event is September 21 & 22.
- iii. Competition Point totals are on the West Region/NCCC site we have several members in top spots.
- iv. Reminder, if you get 200 points (competition) you get a gift (shirt or plaque)
- g. Member at Large Report (Larry Pawloski)
 - i. 50/50 was won by Heather Streeter, \$42 total entire amount donated back to club
- h. Points Director's Report (Jay Hommer)
 - i. Updated points will be compiled and put on the Website early September
- i. Membership Director's Report (Nan Brittain)
 - i. No recent new members, still at 107 members
- j. Social Media Director's Report (Pat Whalen)
 - i. No report

2. Old Business

a. No Old Business

3. New Business

- a. Des Moines Concours d'Elegance will be held September 6,7,8 at the PapaJohn Sculpture Park in Des Moines free to the public, Free Will donations are encouraged. 4 members of the club will have cars participating.
- b. September General meeting (Tuesday, September 17) will be held at Albaugh's Car Museum more details to come but is only for CCI members and their families.
 - i. The club will provide meat, buns, condiments, water, plates, napkins and silverware.
 - ii. Pat Whalen volunteered to grill
 - iii. Members will bring side dishes
 - iv. Jay will work on coordinating more details to send out in next week or so.

4. For Sale, New Cars

- a. None
- 5. Meeting Adjourned at 7:410pm